

FW: Technical Briefing

From: "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>
To: "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>, "Baig, Saad (MOF)" <saad.baig@ontario.ca>, "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ingram, Kelsey (MOF)" <kelsey.ingram@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Brynne (MOF)" <brynne.moore@ontario.ca>, "Hay, Jenna (MOF)" <jenna.hay@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 04 Oct 2016 10:38:42 -0400

FYI – ask from MPP Fife’s office to revive the technical briefing as she wasn’t able to attend.

From: Coulter, Travis (TBS)
Sent: October 4, 2016 10:23 AM
To: Pearce, Christopher (MOF)
Cc: Padmore, Pauline (MOF); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: FW: Technical Briefing

Hey Chris – MPP Fife’s office has reached out to our MO to request a separate Technical Briefing this afternoon. We’re taking a look at whether DM Orencsak can be available; do you know if your DM has any availability to join?

Thanks!

TRAVIS COULTER | SENIOR POLICY ADVISOR | OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY MINISTER | TREASURY BOARD
SECRETARIAT | 416.325.3617 | travis.coulter@ontario.ca

From: Prins, Sebastian (TBS)
Sent: October-04-16 9:29 AM
To: Coulter, Travis (TBS)
Subject: Technical Briefing

Hi Travis,

MPP Fife could not make the Technical Briefing re: Public Accounts yesterday. Her office has asked if we would facilitate another technical briefing for MPP Fife in the near future (3:00pm today was their suggestion).

Would you be able to propose three times that I can pass along in which we can redeliver yesterday’s briefing?

Sebastian.

Sebastian Prins

Issues Manager and Legislative Assistant
Office of the Hon. Liz Sandals, MPP
President of the Treasury Board
sebastian.prins@ontario.ca | Desk: +1.416.212.1369 | Cell: +1.416.845.8237